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CONDITIONS GOVERNING ACCESS: Collection is open to all researchers.

CONDITIONS GOVERNING REPRODUCTION AND USE: Restrictions may apply concerning the use,
photoduplication, or publication of items in this collection. Consult a member of the archives staff for
information concerning these restrictions. The user assumes all responsibility for identifying and satisfying any
claimants of copyright. Some materials may require special handling.

PROCESSING INFORMATION: Initial processing undertaken in 1999. Last updated by Buffy
Knappenberger in November 2024.

EXTENT: .25 linear feet
DATE: 1887-1920.

EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF COPIES: FamilySearch (then operating as the Genealogical Society of
Utah) digitized this collection in 2007. The collection is available online through FamilySearch.org. Use the
catalog to search for Image Group Number (DGS) [4175264] to find “Genealogical collections, Rock Enon
Springs records, 1600-2005.”

SCOPE AND CONTENT: This collection is comprised of a register used at Rock Enon Springs Resort,
Frederick County, VA, USA, from June 1, 1887 to August 14, 1920.

BIOGRAPHICAL/HISTORICAL: Rock Enon Springs Resort is located 18 miles west of Winchester on Rt.
683. The resort is built up around a mineral water spring and was originally called Capper Springs after John
Capper, an early settler. In 1856, William Marker bought the property and built a hotel. The resort contained six
kinds of springs on the 942 acres of property. During the 1800s, it became very popular as a place for people to
heal various ailments, soaking in the spring’s waters. The resort survived the Civil War and continued to draw
Virginia’s elite. It changed owners several times until, in 1919, it was purchased by Fred Glaize Sr. and Lee
Herrellin who tore down several buildings and the original wing. The resort continued to lose business until
1945 when the Glaize Family sold the resort to the Boy Scouts who now use it as a summer camp.

IMMEDIATE SOURCE OF ACQUISITION: Gift of multiple donors.
CONTAINER LIST:

BOX 1

New Articles

Advertisement, “Wild Nature in Virginia,” written by M. Despard, n.d., 1 page, printed



Hotel register used at Rock Enon Springs Resort, June 1, 1887-August 14, 1920, 1 volume, manuscript

Rock Enon Springs — Plat, drawn 1915, manuscript, 1 item
Physical Location: Oversize, Box 22



